OFFICE OF SUSTAINABILITY AND ENVIRONMENT

JOSEPH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR

May 25, 2010

Joseph A. Curtatone. Mayor
City of Somerville

93 Highland Ave
Somerville, MA 02143

Dear Mayor Curtatone:

I respectfully request that you seek approval to spend $57,600 from the Capital
Stabilization Fund to purchase recycling carts. We are seeking the funding in order to purchase
1500 recycling carts for the Single Stream Recycling Pilot Program.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if
you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

David C. Lutes, Director
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